

Stefan Scherrer

Partner Attorney-at-law, Dr. iur.

Stefan Scherrer advises entrepreneurs, investors as well as listed and privately held companies in connection with domestic and international transactions (M&A | Private Equity | Joint Ventures) and restructurings, with a particular focus on the industrial sector. He is regularly involved in company successions and corporate governance matters and has significant experience in the areas of corporate law, contract law and stock exchange law as well as financing transactions. He is recognized by SIX Exchange Regulation as representative in the areas of bonds, derivatives and equity securities. Stefan Scherrer worked for a leading US law firm in New York in the area of mergers & acquisitions and is the author of a dissertation on public takeover law. He is a lecturer at the University of St. Gallen (HSG) for corporate law.

LOCATION

Zurich

St. Annagasse 9 P.O. Box 1162 8021 Zurich

Switzerland

+41 58 220 37 00

CONTACT

stefan.scherrer@valfor.ch

ASSISTANT

erik.florin@valfor.ch

EXPERTISE

Banking and Finance

Capital Markets

Commercial and Contracts

Corporate and M&A

LANGUAGES

English

German

CAREER

Since 2024	Partner, valfor
2047 2024	A : - t

2017–2024 Associate and Partner, BianchiSchwald 2016–2017 Associate, Staiger, Schwald & Partner

2011–2016 Associate, Lenz & Staehelin, Zurich and Geneva/Lausanne
2013–2014 Foreign Associate, Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York, USA

2008–2010 Junior Associate, Lenz & Staehlin

EDUCATION

2012 PhD, University of Zurich2011 Admitted to the Bar, Zurich

2008 Master of Law, University of Zurich2003–2008 Faculty of Law, University of Zurich

MEMBERSHIPS

Zurich Bar Association Swiss Bar Association